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122 So. 3d 554, 558 (La. App. 4th Cir. 3/27/2013), where it was pointed out that “the failure of a 
minute clerk to accurately and precisely perform his or her duties is misfeasance per se and 
may under certain circumstances, be malfeasance and/or subject the clerk and court to claims 
of damages.”  When Mr. Goyeneche obtained a copy of the minute entry, he was not informed 
the produced minute entry was incomplete and would be further supplemented or edited. 

After the Fox 8 story aired, a news reporter acquired a transcript of the bond reduction hearing, 
which confirmed that the D.A.’s Office had in fact objected to the bail reduction that Judge Harris 
granted for the defendant now charged with murder.  Upon reading the story, Mr. Goyeneche 
obtained a copy of the transcript from the reporter.  Once Mr. Goyeneche reviewed the 
transcript, he called you to personally issue an apology for his Fox 8 statements and explain 
that he had relied in good faith on the February 1st official minute entry which erroneously 
omitted the objection lodged by the prosecutor. 

You did not return Mr. Goyeneche’s phone call or respond to his text message.  Mr. Goyeneche 
then contacted your office’s First Assistant, Bob White, to issue an explanation and apology, 
which Mr. White graciously accepted.  Mr. Goyeneche then contacted the Times-
Picayune/Nola.com reporter Matt Sledge, from whom he received the transcript, to issue an on-
the-record apology and explain that he had acted in good faith in relying upon the February 1st 
official minute entry. 

Paragraph #5: Mr. Goyeneche was asked by Fox 8 to respond to your newly announced policy 
of no longer opposing applications for pardon or parole.  The story quoted you as being critical 
of your predecessor for his alleged policy of “always opposing” applications for parole and 
pardon.  Mr. Goyeneche commented that the prosecutor’s position to oppose parole needs to 
be made on a case by case basis. 

After reviewing the January 27th Fox 8 interview containing statements by both you and Mr. 
Goyeneche, we have concluded that his statements were reasonable and appropriate. 

Paragraph #6: We have reviewed the Fox 8 February 24th story referenced in your letter of 
concern, claiming that Mr. Goyeneche stated that the D.A.’s Office posed a conflict of interest 
through its hiring decisions and was violating the law by placing some juvenile offenders in 
intervention programs.  Mr. Goyeneche twice indicated a “potential” conflict of interest could 
arise from a defense attorney now prosecuting or supervising the prosecution of cases in that 
same court.  You and your spokesperson acknowledged this scenario could occur and that a 
plan was in place to address the issue should it arise. 

Mr. Goyeneche was quoted as stating that juvenile participation in intervention programs is, 
“...the responsibility of a judge when it comes to sentencing, not the prosecutor’s office and not 
the defense.”  Mr. Goyeneche’s comments were strictly limited to sentencing being the 
responsibility of the judge.  Mr. Goyeneche and the MCC continue to embrace and support the 
use of diversion for non-violent offenders.  We find nothing objectionable or factually incorrect 
pertaining to Mr. Goyeneche’s public comments in this interview. 

The Executive Committee has concluded that Mr. Goyeneche’s comments in the Bryan Andry 
case were offered in good faith based on the court’s official minute entry.  We find that Mr. 
Goyeneche conducted himself professionally and with integrity with respect to this matter and all 
concerns raised in your letter.  Our review determines that his unwavering commitment to the 
mission of the MCC remains unchanged during your administration, and he will continue to 
speak on behalf of the MCC with the full confidence, support, and trust of the MCC’s Board of 
Directors.  
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The MCC and Mr. Goyeneche desire you to be successful in your tenure as District Attorney.  
Your letter professes that the D.A.’s Office seeks to increase safety and deliver justice in New 
Orleans.  These aspirational goals are laudatory and consistent with the desires of the MCC and 
Mr. Goyeneche.  Given the extraordinary spike in violent crime and detriment to our city if these 
problems are not curtailed, it is clear the D.A.’s Office and the entire criminal justice system face 
considerable challenges.  The MCC will continue to objectively watch, assess and comment on 
the actions of public officials and related issues that affect public safety. 

The penultimate paragraph of your letter indicates a willingness to engage in a, “constructive, 
respectful, and honest relationship,” with the MCC.  Please be assured that we share that same 
sentiment.  In the future, we encourage you to work directly with Mr. Goyeneche and the MCC 
in pursuit of improving the criminal justice system and public safety for all citizens and crime 
victims. 

Respectfully submitted for and on behalf of the MCC Board of Directors, 

 

 

Greg Rusovich 
Chairman 
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